NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, October 25, 2006
Zia Room - Library
4:00 p.m.

AGENDA

. Welcome

. Adoption of Agenda

. Approval of Minutes of September 21, 2006

. President’s Report

. New Business

® NNk W

b

10.
11.
12.
13.

Monthly Expenditures Report

Monthly Revenue Report

(il and Gas Revenue Report

Schedule of Investments

Fiscal Watch Reports

Consideration of Baseball Bleachers

Consideration of Architectural Services

Consideration of Legislative Priorities

Consideration of Workforce Training Center Construction Bid
Consideration of Bid #988 — Janitorial Supplies

Consideration of Bid #989 — Vehicles for Motor Pool
Consideration of RFP #93 - Digital Cellular Phone/Pager/Support Services
Personnel Consideration — General Maintenance Position

F. Closure of Open Meeting
G. Public Comments

H. Announcement of Next Meeting

Adjournment

Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna

Steve McCleery

Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Steve McCleery
Steve McCleery
Steve McCleery
Steve McCleery
Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Charley Carroll

Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna

Larry Hanna



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 21, 2006

MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Thursday, September 21,
2006, beginning at 4:00 p.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The
following members were present: Mr. Larry Hanna, Chairman; Mrs. Patricia
Worrell, Secretary; Mr. Phillip Jones; Mr. Guy Kesner; Mrs. Yvonne
Williams; Mr. Ron Black; and Mr. John Hice, Jr.

Mr. Hanna called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests
present: Michelle Fox, Hobbs News Sun.

Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the agenda was
unanimously adopted, as presented.

Upon a motion by Mrs. Worrell, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the board
unanimously approved the minutes of August 18, 2006, as written.

Under President’s Report, John Gratton shared with the board the new desk
purchased to replace the old ones in some of the classrooms on campus. Mr.
Kesner ask the administration to bring the cost to complete the campus with
new desks to the budget work session in the spring. Jennifer Jordon and Dan
Socolofsky gave the board an update/overview of the New Mexico Junior
College Foundation. Dr. McCleery reported that a committee was working
on the Social Security issue. An Individual Choice Referendum will be held
January 9, 2007. Dr. McCleery shared a letter from the Center for New
Mexico Nursing Excellence announcing Ms. Joyce Gombar being selected
as a New Mexico Nursing Legend for 2006.

Under New Business, Dan Hardin presented the August financial reports
and with a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Worrell, the board
unanimously approved the expenditures for August, 2006.



Josh Morgan presented Bid #987 — Workers’ Compensation Insurance. The
administration recommended acceptance of the sole bid from Daniels
Insurance, Hobbs, New Mexico with an annual premium of $117,688. Upon
a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Worrell, the board accepted the
recommendation. Mr. Kesner abstained from the vote.

John Gratton recommended Ms. Margaret Edges for the Coordinator of
Technical Services position at an annual salary of $43,158. Upon a motion
by Mrs. Williams, seconded by Mrs. Worrell, the board unanimously
approved the employment of Ms. Edges, effective September 22, 2006.

Dr. McCleery presented a retirement resolution for Robert Turner. Mr.
Tumner has served the college for 33 years and has elected to retire, effective
October 1, 2006. Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mr. Black, the
board unanimously adopted the resolution, with regrets.

Mrs. Worrell moved the board go into closed session for the discussion of
limited personnel matters under the provisions of section 10-15-1-H (2) of
the New Mexico Statutes Annotated 1978, Mrs. Williams seconded the
motion. The roll call vote was as follows: Mr. Jones — yes; Mrs. Worrell -
yes; Mr. Black — yes; Mrs. Williams — yes; Mr. Hice — yes; Mr. Kesner —
yes; and Mr. Hanna - yes.

Upon re-convening in open meeting, Mr. Hanna stated that the matters
discussed in the closed meeting were limited only to those specified in the
motion for closure.

Mr. Hanna called for comments from the public. There being none, the next
regular board meeting was scheduled for October 19, 2006, beginning at
4:00 p.m.

Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Mrs. Worrell, the board meeting
adjourned at 5:20 p.m.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance

To: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
From: Dan Hardin

Date: QOctober 5, 2006

RE: Expenditure and Revenue Reports for September

September represents month three or the end of the first quarter of the 2006/2007 fiscal
year. The expenditure report reflects expenditure totals that include funds expended
and encumbered. The total year-to-date funds expended and/or encumbered through
September 2006 is $8,269,648.00.

In the review of the Instruction and General, we see normal expenditures for this time of
year. In the Internal Services Departments, we had two months posting of monthly
chargeouts in September causing a credit for the month. Student aid normally has a
large portion of the expenditures at the first of the fall semester. Total current
unrestricted fund expense through September is $4,789,594.00, which is 23% of the
budget.

In the restricted funds $2,328,501.00 was expensed through September, this is 43% of
the budget. There was a large Pell and Loan posting in restricted financial aid.

The plant funds are showing expenditures/encumbrances for institutional projects in
Technology Upgrades, Baseball Field, JAS!, and Security Equipment. The expenditure
of $182,354.00 under projects from Private Funds is from the Maddox Funds for the
theater project in the Western Heritage Museum. Total plant funds expended or
encumbered through September is $1,151,553.00.

Total funds expended or encumbered through September is $8,269,648.00

The unrestricted revenue through September is $6,155,028.00. This is ahead of where
we were last year, even though at this time last year we had received two Qil and Gas
checks and were showing an accrual for September. This year because of the slow
down in receiving state checks we have received one Qil and Gas check and are
showing accruals for August and September. The Auxiliary Enterprise revenue streams
are on track with where we should be after the first quarter of the year.



In the restricted funds through September we have drawn down $1,408,735.00 mainly
from Pell grant and direct loan funds.

There has not been any revenue in plant funds to date.

Total revenue for September is $3,278,815.00 total year-to-date is $7,563,763.00,
which is 24% of the projected budget.

The Oil and Gas report has the actual revenue for July of $757,763.00, which is
$441,096.00 over the projected budget for the month of July. Total Oil and Gas revenue
through September is $1,393,261.00, which includes two months of accrual.

The Investment report shows that we began the month with $8,125,000.00 in LGIP
funds and ended the month with the same $8,125,000.00. We had sent $500,000.00 to
the LGIP, but had to bring it back in for cash flow reasons. We are still waiting on
several drawdown requests and the Oil and Gas checks have been very slow. We have
$6,750,132.13 in designated capital projects.

This is the report for September.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Expenditure Report
September 2006
25% of Year Completed
2005-06 2006-07
Year-to-Date Percentage Current Year-to-date Percentage
Final Expended or  of Budget Expended or Expendedor of Budget
Fund Budget Encumbered Expended Budget Encumbered  Encumbered Expended
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Instruction 5,953,998 1,524,172 26% 6,652,946 178,403 1,414,289 21%
Academic Support 1,541,148 441,376 29% 2,214,514 194,407 §73,213 26%
Student Services 1,049,052 300,693 29% 1,295,930 128,940 335,628 26%
Institutional Support 4,157,348 678,714 16% 4,877,972 340,251 767,367 16%
Operation & Maintenance of Plant 2,093,346 463,189 22% 2,400,444 258,975 618,576 26%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 14,834,892 3,408,144 23% 17,441,806 1,100,976 3,709,073 21%
Student Activities 169,388 48,644 29% 175,450 25,668 59,525 34%
Research 0 ] 0% 1] 4] [+] 0%
Public Service 0 [¢] 0% 1] 1] 1] 0%
Internal Service Departments 990,415 232,148 23% 323,931 (30,489) 48,428 15%
Student Aid 352,934 213,910 61% 448,542 11,945 225,433 50%
Auxiliary Enterprises 1,577,588 524,323 33% 1,654,567 419,284 481,267 29%
Athletics 700,552 205,400 29% 761,380 62,803 2_6_5,868 35%
Total Current Unrestricted Fund 18,625,769 4,632,569 25% 20,805,676 1,590,187 4,789,594 23%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 1,938,268 312,427 16% 1,438,620 145,938 485,379 34%
Student Ald 4,694,393 1,607,466 34% 4,000,000 741,698 1,843,122 46%
Tota! Current Restricted Fund 6,632,661 1,919,893 29% 5,438,620 887,636 2,328,501 43%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outlay / Bldg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from Institutional Funds 5,510,484 1,162,580 21% 6,750,132 332,582 627,805 9%
Projects from State GOB Funds 3,426,130 10,806 0% 3,420,676 26,307 1%
Projects from State STB Funds 0 [+ 0% 0 0 0 0%
Projects from General Fund 0 [+ 0% 690,000 311,137 45%
Projects from Private Funds 1,350,000 [} 0% 852,664 182,354 186,304 22%
Projects from State ER&R 456,042 [/} 0% 307,980 0 0 0%
Projects from State BR&R 374,208 93,540 25% 608,622 0 0 0%
Projects from Auxiliary BR&R 25,555 0 0% 19,147 0 0 0%
Subtotal - Capital and BR&R 11,142,419 1,266,926 11% 12,649,221 514,936 1,151,553 9%
Debt Service
Revenue Bonds 0 0 0% 0 0 1] 0%
Total Plant Funds 11,142,419 1,266,926 11% 12,649,221 514,936 1,151,553 9%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36,400,849 7,819,388 21% 38,893,517 2,992,759 8,269,648 21%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Revenue Report

September 2006
25% of Year Completed
2005-06 2006-07
Percentage Percentage
Final Year-to-date  of Budget Current Year-to-date of Budget
Fund Budget Revenue Recelved Budget Revenue Revenue Received
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Tuition and Fees 2,438,985 945,603 39% 2,647,425 70,352 1,284,660 49%
State Appropriations 7,553,000 1,768,625 23% 8,093,209 745,858 2,054,368 25%
Advalorem Taxes - Qil and Gas 4,165,200 1,430,452 33% 4,700,000 758,314 1,393,261 30%
Advalorem Taxes - Property 2,588,000 68,406 3% 2,800,000 36,247 130,090 5%
Interest Income 120,000 28,725 24% 185,000 37,023 71,870 39%
QOther Revenues 250,050 85,556 34% 225,050 30,742 61,040 27%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 17,115,235 4,327,367 25% 18,650,684 1,678,536 4,995,289 27%
Student Activities 120,000 47,320 39% 110,000 10,203 60,570 55%
Public Service o 0 0% 0 [+ 0 0%
Internal Service Departments 14,000 0 0% 0 0 1} 0%
Auxillary Enterprises 1,922,200 987,565 51% 2,250,052 511,496 1,089,494 48%
Athletics 39,600 8,974 23% 39,100 3,225 9,675 25%
Total Current Unrestricted 19,211,035 5,371,216 28% 21,049,836 2,203,460 6,155,028 29%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 1,938,268 115,546 6% 1,438,620 143,878 477,258 33%
Student Ald 4,694,393 1,181,107 25% 4,000,000 931,477 931,477 23%
Total Current Restricted 6,632,661 1,296,653 20% 5,438,620 1,075,355 1,408,735 26%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outlay / Bidg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from State GOB Funds 3,426,130 0 0% 3,420,676 [+ 0 0%
Projects from State STB Funds o 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Projects from General Fund 0 0 0% 690,000 0 0 0%
Projects from Private Funds 1,350,000 1] 0% 852,664 0 0 0%
Interest Income 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Total Plant Funds 4,776,130 0 0% 4,963,340 0 [} 0%
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 30,619,826 6,667,879 22% 31,451,796 3,278,815 7,563,763 24%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Oil and Gas Revenue Report

September 2006
25% of Year Completed
OIL GAS COMBINED
2006-07 Variance
Month of Price Lea County Price Lea County Monthly Original Over {Under)

Sales Distribution per BBL BBLs sold | per MCF MCF sold Revenue Budget Budget
Actual July $63.05 3,252,614 $6.92 19,403,806 757,763 316,667 441,096
Accrual August $64.01 3,145,974 $6.24 18450466 | 316,667 316,667 0 |
Accrual September 316,667 316,667 0 |
Accrual October 0
Accrual November ]
| Accrual Decemtber 0
Accrual January 0
Accrual February 0
Accrual March 0
Accrual April 0
Accrual May o
Accrual June 0

Y.T.D. Production Tax Revenue 1,391,097 950,001 441,096

Y.T.D. Equipment Tax Revenue 2,164 0 0

Total Year-to-Date Oil & Gas and Equipment Tax Revenue 1,393,261 950,001 441,096

Source: New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department

Per Johnson, Miller & Co., C.P.A.'s, an accrual is made for oil and gas revenue for the reporting
month.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Schedule of Investments

September 2006
25% of Year Completed
Period of
Amount Maturity Investment Account Interest Interest
Financial Institution Invested Date (Days) Number Rate Earned
State of New Mexico
Local Government Investment Pool 8,125,000 N/A N/A 7102-1348 5.16% 35,772
Total investments 8‘125|000 35‘1?2
Summary of Current Month's Activity Capltal Pro!ecls 9/30/2006
Technology Upgrade 192,571.48
Baginning amount 8,125,000 Workforce Training Center 1,191,750.14
Righ Tech Start Up 163,346.40
Plus: deposits 500,000 Vehicles 50,820.49
Drawings & Master Plan 15,305.63
Baseball Fleld 159,176.42
Less: withdrawals (500,000) Rodeo Arena 7,836.78
Dormitory Landscape 1,622.23
Millen Fence/Landscape 121,769.97
Capital Projects 6,750,132 Ben Alexander Student Center 99,772.50
JASI 161,962.47
Reserves Invested 1,374,868 Computer Equipment Rebates 5,373.78
IMarketing 58,136.04
Total LGIP Investment 8,125,000 West Texas ITV 50,000.00
Equestrian Center 150,000.00
Telephone System 0.00
Student Housing Construction 2,500,000.00
Classroom Furniture Replacement 11.00
Video Securlty Camera Replacmt 0.00
Testing Center 250,000.00
Campus Village Development Proj 16,785.00
Landscaping 50,000.00
Facility Palnting 50,000.00
Smart Classrooms 50,000.00
Millen Drive Signalization 95,000.00
Electrical Upgrade 605,000.00
Campus Signage 50,000.00
Campus Paving 60,000.00
Video Security-Student Apts 0.00,
Roof Replacement 300,000.00
Interior Lighting-Energy Retrofit 100,000.00
Bookstore POS System 0.00
Old Dorms Renovation 193,881.80

Total

6,750,132.13

NOTE: Capltat projecis total doss not Include ancumbered funds



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (505)392-5210
Fax: (505)392-2526

a
To: Board Members
From: Dan Hardin

RE: Fiscal Watch Reports
Date: October 6, 2006

Attached for your approval are the Fiscal Watch reports to be submitted to the Higher Education
Department by the end of November. The first report 1s the Balance Sheet for September 30, 2006. The
total current assets consist of Cash and Cash Equivalents in the amount of $1,169,907.00, which represents
cash in the vault and balances in the bank and restricted cash as loan proceeds for the student housing
project. Investments totaling $8,125,000.00 are the funds that we have in the Local Government
Investment Pool. Accounts Receivable is the gross receivables less allowance for uncollectible. These are
receivables from students, grants, drawdown from the state for capital projects, third party billing, etc.
Inventory is held at the bookstore. Prepaid expense is the college insurance and maintenance agreements

prepaid for the entire year. Total current assets are $11,810,429.00

Non-Current Assets are the same as is in the 2005 audit for Property, Plant and Equipment, net
$11,492,923.00 and Construction in Progress $15,062,020.00. Total Non-Current Assets are
$26,554,913.00. Total Assets are $38,365,372.00

Current Liabilities begin with Accounts Payable of $22,644.00. Under the Banner system, when an invoice
is entered into the system that amount is recorded in Accounts Payable, as checks are cut there is also an
entry to Accounts Payable. So there is a large amount of activity in and out of Accounts Payable.

Accounts Payable includes Dorm Deposits Payable, Gift Certificates from the Bookstore, and General
Accounts Payable. Accrued wages payable is salaries payables and accrued vacation payable. At 9-30-
2006, accrued wages payable was $152,725.00. Deferred revenue is largely tuition and fees that we
received for upcoming semesters, some revenue that is received in the prior year for the coming fiscal year,

and income from the Robert Huston estate. Currently, Deferred revenue is $42,180.42. Accrued Liabilities



include all of the withholding payables for Federal Income Tax, State Income Tax, ERA, Health Insurance
and other payroll related withholdings. Total accrued liabilities as of September 2006 are $347,096.00.
Other Payables are a combination of gross receipts payable, voluntary withholding payables, agency
accounts, and scholarships payable. Agency accounts are funds held for the various clubs and
organizations around campus. The total of other payables is $146,771.00. Total Current Liabilities are
$711,416.00 as of September 2006. Long Term Liabilities include the student housing project for
$4,589,269.00. The $4,589,269.00 is a total of $4,000,000.00 for construction cost, $229,985.84
capitalized interest, and $359,282.68 debt service reserve account. The total liabilities are $5,334,637.00.

The Net Assets included Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt, for a total of $26,554,943.00.
Unrestricted net assets has a total as of September 2006 of $6,509,744,00, with the total net assets of
$33,064,687.00.

The next fiscal watch report is the Comparison of Operating and Plant Funds. This report was generated
using the same numbers that were presented in the Board reports for September 2006. This report
compares the September 2005 current revenues to the September 2006 current revenues. Tuition and Fees
are higher in September 2006 as compared to September 2005 due to the increase in rates for tuition and
fees. State Appropriations are showing to be higher in 2006 as compared to 2005, this is due to the
increase for compensation and special funding than in the previous fiscal year. Local appropriations are
about the same as last year, but we have only one Oil and Gas check in the first quarter. Sales and Service
revenue from 2005 to 2006 is up by 10 %. Other revenues include indirect revenue from grants, GEO
revenue, copier, interest, and vending which are 58 % over previous year. Total operating revenue through

September 2005 was $5,342,501.00 compared to $6,155,028.00 as of September 2006.

In comparing the year-to-date operating expenditures as of September 2005 to the year-to-date operating
expenditures for September 2006, we have some variances. The expenditures in Student Social and
Cultural from September 2006 are somewhat higher than September 2005. The September 2006
expenditures for Internal Services are substantially less than the September 2005 expenditures. In 2005
the purchase of the Docutect and copiers was expensed in the Document Center, 2006 does not have these
equipment expenditures. Student Aid expends funds early in each semester. The increase in spending in
comparing September 2005 to September 2006 was due to the increase in the Student Aid budget for
2006/2007. Total expenditures for operating funds as of September 2006 are $4,789,594.00 compared to
$4,632,569.00 as of September 2005.



In comparing the Plant funds from September 2005 to September 2006, there is not any revenue for the
first quarter of 2006/2007. As you compare the expenditures you will see about the same amount of

spending in 2005 as compared to 2006 for various projects across campus.

The next report is the comparison of the budget to actual as of September 2006. These numbers are also
taken from the Board reports to be presented at the October Board meeting. Revenues are strong and are at
or over the 25% of budget for all areas, except for local appropriations. We will not receive any property
taxes until December or January. The expenditure comparison of budget to actual is also the same as will
be presented in the October Board meeting. Encumbrances, seasonal expenditures, and fringe benefits
account for most of the percentage of expenditures to budget being over 25%. The budget for the Plant
fund revenues are for projects that have not been started or completed. Expenditures show the amounts
that have been expended and/or encumbered for the capital projects. The equipment ER&R is allocated in
the Plant funds, but it is expended in the departments where the equipment is purchased. We move the

budget from ER&R to the department to cover the expenditure for equipment as it is purchased.

We hope this explanation gives you a good understanding of the Fiscal Watch reports we are asking you to

approve.

Respectfully,

/@m/@dé

Dan Hardin



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Balance Sheet
(Unaudited and Unadjusted)

As of 9/30/06
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,169,907
Investments 8,125,000
Accounts Receivable, net 1,653,968
Inventories 321,367
Prepaid Expenses 540,187
Total Current Assets | 11,810,429|
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment, net 11,492,923
Contruction in Progress 15,062,020
Total Non-Current Assets [ 26,554,943
Total Assets | 38,365,372|
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 22,644
Accrued Wages Payable 162,725
Deferred Revenue 42,180
Accrued Liabilities 347,096
Other Payables 146,771
Total Current Liabilities | 711,416]
Total Liabilities | 711,416
Long Term Liabilities
Notes/Bonds Payable 4,589,269.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 4,589,269.00
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets, net of related Debt 26,554,943
Unrestricted 6,509,744
Total Net Assets 33,064,687




9-30-06 Fiscal Watch YTD Comparison

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Comparison of Operating and Plant Funds
(Unadjusted and Unaudited)

Fiscal Year 2005-2006 and 2006-2007

Percentage
Actuals as of Actuals as of Increase
9/30/2005 8/30/2006 (Decrease)
Operating Funds
REVENUES
Tuition & Fees 945,603 1,284,660 35.9%
State Appropriations 1,768,625 2,054,368 16.2%
Local Appropriations 1,498,858 1,393,261 -7.0%
Sales & Service 087,565 1,089,494 10.3%
Other 141,850 333,245 134.9%
Total Revenues 5,342,501 6,155,028 15.2%
EXPENDITURES
Instruction & General 3,408,144 3,709,073 8.8%
Student Social & Cultural 48,644 59,525 22.4%
Internal Services 232,148 48,428 -79.1%
Student Aid 213,910 225,433 5.4%
Auxiliary Enterprises 524,323 481,267 -8.2%
Intercollegiate Athletics 205,400 265,868 29.4%
Total Expenditures 4,632,569 4,789,594 3.4%
Increase (decrease) in Fund Balances 709,932 1,365,434
Plant Funds
REVENUES
Interest Income 28,725 - -100.0%
State Funds -
Other
Total Revenue 28,725 - -100.0%
EXPENDITURES
Capital Projects 1,173,386 1,151,553 -1.9%
Building R&R 93,540 - -100.0%
Equipment R&R -
Auxiliary R&R - 0.0%
Total Expenditures 1,266,926 1,151,553 -9.1%
Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balances -1,238,201 -1,151,553



9-30-06 Fiscal Watch Income Expense

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Summary of Operating and Plant Funds
(Unadjusted and Unaudited)

Fiscal Year 2006 - 2007

September 30 2006

FY 2006-2007

Percentage of

FY 2006-2007 Actual as of Budget Earned or
Original Budget 9-30-06 Expended
Operating Funds
REVENUES
Tuition & Fees 2,647,425 1,284,660 48.52%
State Appropriations 8,093,209 2,054,368 25.38%
Local Appropriations 7,500,000 1,523,351 20.31%
Sales & Service 2,250,052 1,089,494 48.42%
Other 559,150 203,155 36.33%
Total Revenues 21,049,836 6,155,028 29.24%
EXPENDITURES
Instruction & General 17,441,806 3,709,073 21.27%
Student Social & Cultural 175,450 59,525 33.93%
Internal Services 323,931 48,428 14.95%
Student Aid 448,542 225,433 50.26%
Auxiliary Enterprises 1,654,567 481,267 20.09%
Intercollegiate Athletics 761,380 265,868 34.92%
Total Expenditures 20,805,676 4,789,594 23.02%
Increase (decrease) in Fund Balances 244,160 1,365,434
Plant Funds
REVENUES
State Funds 4,110,676 - 0.00%
Other 852,664
Total Revenue 4,963,340 - 0.00%
EXPENDITURES
Capital Projects 11,713,472 1,151,553 9.83%
Building R&R 608,622 0.00%
Equipment R&R 307,980 0.00%
Auxiliary R&R 19,147 -
Total Expenditures 12,649,221 1,161,553 9.10%
Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balances -7.685,881 -1,151,553




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Office of the President

Memo
DATE: October 19, 2006
TO: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
FROM: Steve McCleery S

SUBJECT: Consideration of the Purchase and Instaliation of Baseball Bleachers

During the 2006 Legislative Session, New Mexico Junior College received $500,000 to
continue the work on the baseball field. Attached you have a copy of the proposal to
complete the bleachers at the baseball field. The proposal is under a CES contract, and is
the same company that installed the last set of bleachers. It is my recommendation that
you accept the proposal.

Thank you for your consideration.

5317 Lovington Highway * Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 ¢ (505) 392-5018 » FAX (505) 392-2526 ¢ 1-800-657-6260 « www.nmjc.edu



NM LIC. #88055

ROON ermewmexico

Following a traditiornt of business in New Mexico since 1935

June 22, 2006

a

Richard Morris

Athletic Director

New Mexico Junior College
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240

Subject: Baseball Complex
Re: Seating

Mr. Morris:

Listed below is Norcon of New Mexico’s revised proposal including gross receipts tax required by the
State of New Mexico on all construction projects. Pricing is based on our current CES Contract #RFB2006-
009 which consists of Sturdisteel Grandstands. Our proposal includes:

Two (2) Sturdisteel I-Beam Constructed Grandstands (10 Row x 26° — 0" w)
Two (2} I-Beam Constructed Canopies for Wings

- Mitered to adjoin existing grandstand

- Powder coated seats & risers (match existing color)

- Mill Finished Aluminum Seat Boards

- Closed deck (Match existing)

- Two (2) Line rail system w/ 9ga. Chain link fence

- Aisles with hand rails

- Wheelchair spaces with companion seats

- One (1) Stair landing (3™ Base Side)

- Removal and relocation of existing ADA ramp (1™ base side)

- ADA Ramp extension behind 3" Base wing

- Excavation/ Concrete Piers / Blue Stake

- New Mexico Registered Engineer Sealed drawings

- Building Permit

- “All” ltems Delivered & Installed

Total costs including bonds, freight, permits, fees...............ccooccviiiiiiiiiiie e, $195,171.75
State requires that we apply gross receipt tax on all labor and materials only ......... $ 12,736.42
Total Contract Amount $207,908.17

Exclusions: pre contract engineering or shop drawings, any site work other than concrete piers or removal
and relocation of existing utilities.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to call.
Sincerely,

George Wilson
Norcon of New Mexico LLC

S R e R i R et o

T T T T e e T [ e

3700 Osuna Road NE, Suite 615 Albuquerque, NM 87109
Phone 505-343-8801 Fax 505-344-4788



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Office of the President

Memo
DATE: October 19, 2006
TO: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
FROM: Steve McCleery <

SUBJECT: Consideration of the Architectural Services for Campus Apartments

Attached you have a copy of the proposal from Dekker/Perich/Sabatini to complete the
drawings for the next campus apartments. Currently, the board has set aside $2,500,000
for the student apartment project. During the April budget hearings, we will ask the
board to set aside funds to complete the project, and we would like to break ground in
May of 2007. It is my recommendation that you approve the request.

Thank you for your consideration.

5317 Lovington Highway = Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 « {505) 392-5018 « FAX {505) 392-2526 » 1-800-657-6260 * www.nmjc.edu



E.llekker Perich Sabatini

orchrgrsme  wimion leadscope  plonning  angineering

October 3, 2006

Dr. Steve McCleery
President

New Mexico Junior College
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: New Mexico Junior College
104 bed Student Apartments - Fall 2008

Dr. McCleery:

We have enjoyed working with you and your staff on the Student Apartments and we hope the completed project
is serving the students well. We're glad to hear that you are planning to complete the second wing of the John
Watson Student Apartments. This 104 bed addition will have a big impact on the quality of life for the students at
the NMJC and will help to complete the College entrance off Millan Drive. The schedule for the first phase was
an aggressive one and we're glad to hear that the schedule is more generous for this phase. A ground breaking of
May of 2007 is a very generous amount of time for us to develop the construction and bidding documents. We
propose to keep the structure of the consuitant team intact.

New 104 bed Student Apartment Building

The scope of work is based on developing construction documents for a 3 story, wood frame student apartment
wing addition to the existing John Watson student apartments to house 104 additional students. The site is just
outside the Circle Drive at the southwest quadrant of the campus near the existing residents’ halls. Completion of
this phase will complete the quadrangle of apartments at this location. The addition will consist of (26)-4
bedroom/2 bath suites of approximately 1,000 s.f. each constructed off the lounge, laundry, study area and
elevator core that was constructed as part of the first phase. The construction industry has experienced cost
increases close to 20% over the past year, however this phase will be simpler since many of the utility line
extensions have already been constructed and the common areas including the mechanical room, laundry and
elevator are already in place. Based on the final costs of $4.6M for the first phase, we still anticipate that this
project will cost very close to $5M, when it bids in the Spring of 2007.

The facility will be heated and cooled from circulated water from the Central Plant utilizing a 4 pipe system
extended from the existing mechanical room. Based on our discussions NMJC staff we understand that adequate
piping already exists from the Central Plant to the area planned for this building. The proposed team and
schedule is as follows:

The proposed Project Team:

Dekker/Perich/Sabatini Architecture, Structural, Interiors
Pettigrew & Associates Civil Engineering
Bridgers & Paxton Mechanical Engineering

The proposed Schedule:

Contract to D/P/S 10/27/06
Schematic Design 12/20/06
Design Development 2/1/07
Construction Documents 3116/07
Advertisement for Bid 4/1/07 UILIL
Receive Bids 5/1/07 760l J";'::". ';;
Albuquerque MM
87109
505.761.9700
imckinley\X-FILES\X-RON\Specs-Bid-Prap-Dana\Proposals\iNew ProposabiL-061003-McCleery doc fax 761.4222

www dpsdesign org



E.!l"g_l__(wlfe_l_'_w_ll’erich Sabatini

1 londscops  planning  engindering
Page 2
October 3, 2006
Dr. Steve McCleery

Commence Construction 5/15/07 (12 month construction period)
Facility is substantially complete 5/15/08
Facility is ready for occupation 7/1/08

The proposed Fee:

We understand that our services will be procured through the Cooperative Education Services (CES) and that our
form of agreement would be a tri-party agreement with CES. The proposed fee is based on an agreed upon
percentage of the Maximum Allowable Construction Cost (MACC) based on our existing CES agreement:

Projects (new construction wio special facilities)

6% of the actual project cost  (anticipated MACC at $4,800,000 w/o NMGRT) $288,000.00

Travel costs (anticipated at 16 trips x $550) $8,800.00

Reimbursable expenses {(anticipated printing costs; cost plus 10%) $10.000.00
Anticipated amount $306,800.00

The Invoicing Schedule for the above fee is as follows:

Schematic Design 15%

Design Development 20%

Construction Documents 40%

Bidding/Permitting 5%

Construction Administration 20%

New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax will be added upon invoicing to the above fee at the prevailing rate. If this fee
proposal is acceptable to you, please indicate by signing below and returning a copy to us. Thank you for this
opportunity to serve the New Mexico Junior Coilege. We look forward to working with you on this exciting
project. Let me know if you have any questions about anything contained herein.

Very truly yours,
Dekker/Perich/Sabatini Ltd.

Ronald Witherspoon, AJA

Principal
cc. file
Accepted:
Dr. Steve McCleery Date
man
7501 Jefferson NE
Suile 104
Albuquerqus NM
87109
505.761.9700
‘mekinley\X -FILES\X-R ON\Specs-Bid-Prop- Dats\PropusalstNew ProposalsiL-06 1003-McCleery.doc lox 761.4222

www.dpsdasign org



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Office of the President

Memo
DATE: October 19, 2006
TO: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
FROM: Steve McCleery S

SUBJECT: Consideration of Additional Legislative Priorities

At the June Board meeting, you approved our Capital Projects and Research and Public
Service Projects to be submitted to the HED. These projects also become our legislative
priorities. I would like to add the following three additional legislative priorities:

One: The Lea County Distance Education Consortium (LCDEC) includes New Mexico
Junior College, Jal Schools, Tatum Schools, Lovington Schools, Eunice Schools, and
Eastern New Mexico University. The LCDEC was formed in 1994 for the purpose of
providing high quality Interactive Television (ITV} distance education opportunities for
high school and college students in Lea County. Eastern New Mexico University was
added to the consortium in January of 2003. Last year we received $39,400.

The ITV System provides enhanced educational opportunities for high school students
and citizens in Lea County. The system serves as an honors program for most of the
participating high schools and allows college classes to be taught throughout the
southeastern part of the state. Currently, the system is operating at capacity and the
LCDEC needs to expand. The colleges and the schools would like to request $100,000
recurring for the Lea county Distance Education Consortium.

Two: Last year we received $39,400 for the NMJC Law Enforcement Academy. I
would like to ask for $50,000 recurring funding to help defray the cost of room and board
for the Southeastern New Mexico Law Enforcement cadets. As it relates to training law
enforcement personnel, New Mexico Junior College serves the entire southeastern part of
the state. Many of the departments are not fiscally capable of paying for the room and
board expenses for the cadets who attend the academy. The $50,000 will be utilized to
defray the individual law enforcement department’s cost of sending their cadets to
NMIJC. The funding will not be used for tuition or fees.

Three; We have been working with several oil and gas companies in regard to their
training needs, and we want to establish a training site on our campus. The site would
include a five (5) acre fenced cliché pad that contains a drilling rig, pit, pulling unit, and
other related oil and gas equipment. The site would be located at the back of the campus
on the northwest side. This site was suggested by the Master Planners as the site for
energy related training. The site is also far enough from the main campus to not detract
from our buildings. I've had a conversation with Bob Gallagher, and he supports this

5317 Lovington Highway « Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 « (505) 392-5018 « FAX (505) 392-2526 = 1-800-657-6260 » www.nmjc.edu



project. He is willing to help with the legislature. He also feels that there is a good
chance for some matching support from the oil and gas industry leaders. After my

conversation with Bob, I would like to solicit capital funding for $1,000,000 from the
legislature.

I am requesting your approval to add these three requests to the New Mexico Junior
College Legislative Priorities.

Thank you for your consideration.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Invitation to Bid # 988

Janitorial Supplies

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Date: October 25, 2006
Prepared by: Joshua Morgan
Coordinator of Purchasing




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

General Information

On September 14, 2004, legal notices were sent to the following three
newspapers requesting sealed bids for the purchase of janitorial supplies for the
college:

Albugquerque Journal
Hobbs Daily News Sun
Las Cruces Sun News

Bid packets were sent to twelve potential bidders.

Nine bidders submitted their bids within the time frame specified by the bid
package. No bidders were present at the opening.

The Business Office and Custodial Department have evaluated the bids received,
Their recommendation is shown on Page 3.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

Evaluation and Recommendation

The bidders responding to the Invitation are: All American Poly, Piscataway NJ, Blaine
Industriat Supply, Hoblos NM, The Home Depot Supply, San Diego CA, Huco Products,
Lubbock TX, Interboro Packaging Corportion, Montgomery NY, Share Corporation,
Lubbock TX, Springtime Janitorial, Carlsbad NM, Unipak, Brooklyn, NY, and Wagner
Supply Company, Odessa TX.

The Administration recommends acceptance of the bids as follows:

Blaine Indusfrial Supply: $12,293.45

The Home Depot Supply: $7.430.20
Huco Products: $4,095.40

Share Corporation: $12,750.00
Springtime Janitorial: $10,159.61
Unipak: $3.450.00

Wagner Supply Company: $16,596.15

Total Award Total: $66.774.81

Source of Funding: - FY 2004/2007
Plant Funds - Supplies & Expense
Account #: 11000-1102-71131 - 14]
Amount: $86,774.81 - estimated expense 11/01/2006 - 11/01/2007

Original Budget: $45.000.00
Current Budget: $50,792.21




LerLl'ee

SIOPUSA IV 1O} JUNOWLY IDJOL

00'osr'e LY 5101 0005221 or'ss0'y [ SYESTTL s|pjo]
- - = = [ rAFAS 9R'CH o o8 $3500 SHOND JoA0Wal Bull jsow Inol £
- - - - - . = - Sl yoos NOILNLISENS O UONOU US 29p46 Jasuadsip 1amoy sedod| 7y
= 859 = - SOl - 854 ST yoDa posy ssoibisq) ,r9 seipuny dow jem| (1
- & o & = - SEVE - w1 SBE0D /dsiesZ] 4d 00y PaIDIoLd-UOU PEYIDII] SiBMOE (101,5| OF
- - 05Es1 S 9696 9E'601 6456 - 04 58500 SLOND W ysiod ssejuos| g0
o FA &S o - (0% 74 - 07 65 - oL SHH00 8b.01-x u| 83 spmod seactd auu sKqosodsia| ge
- Zr'ES - - 0,38 .74 - 0245 . g $8500 Wnpsu Ul 88l Bpmod s8a0ib siuu sigosadsd| /¢
- 0008 - - {8190 74 = VA 2 $9500 aBi0y u) 994 Jopmod saacif Blu ajqpsodsia| ¢
- rEs = = 050 74 - Q245 - g $o500 1IOWs U 245 Jepmod s8aoiB sl sqosedsia| ¢
- 994 - - 061 S YOLL & 0l yooe 1842nq PUD JBBULM B1ssa.d PIGMUMOR LOND 1| ¥E
o &0°1 S - = i1 S (74} yone [ATNO FUHM 3 Q33) DS IODIWSYD Z0 ZE 40] s8ADds Jebdu|| £F
- (=4 - - ZTé 8L SE? & 00t suc|od JaUDa|> 100)) tUDjdajusp vowsT| Ze
- £O'E - = 98/ S FSOL g ¥Z yoose apuoyy  selpupy uo dio sdow isng| |E
- 904 - - 1961 6E°51 Zl's S 9 yooe suod jsnp Aqqol| o8
- 5 - - - 5608 al'é - 1 y-pe 's8|puoy uo dyo sdow sna| ¢z
- 8849 - & 0189 £5C1 0z’ 48 - ol £250D @By saa0B sy siqosedsial §Z
- 8849 - - 01'ge &6 1 0T’ L5 & o] S350 wnipaw saaaib sl sIqosodsia) /7
- BE69 - = 01'ge 48C1 0z 28 - ol S8500 aBx)-% soadf ouv siqpsedsd| 97
- 8849 - - oLge 461 oT'ie & ot 59500 lows seaoiS s elqosadsig| 67
- 95'2s = 0 S S5 &b Z8'vL S ki *OQ x0q 'sq| §¢ epy Apunoi| vz
- 4981 - - 008l r&'&C Ll S 5L xoq| SEOUS aownd| £7
= \ZZT = & & G5 6T - & oL yoos opis v *uby .9F (NOOT 1AM - NOILNYD) subss sooy jJom| ZZ
- £9°9 = g 048 854 FESL . Zl yooa SIputy 0| "wibus) Iveno 0 FBYIe; Bud Jeisnp Jeuoa) Yauso| 1T
- 12'¢ - - 85T L6E 4] 5014 - 0z xoq Anp b)Y ‘xoq uy spod 0| x4 ¢ pod usest Bupnosg| o7
- (VA - - £4'G S 18'6Z 0 02 %0q Anp Aapsy xoq vl sped 01 X4 .9 pod uasit Buunoss] 4|
- - - - 96" L¥1 > LO'E0L - o4 $H500 SSOPUNUS  PUS padoo) gem 20 Z¢ uOADS posydow] g1
- 090 - - G50 - F0 - 002 sponb $8410q ponb 2ysoid udild| £
- - 00051 - - = - S 58 $85D0 NOILALILSENS ON spoND  8|poseQ 8oys| 9|
= & & & QL4 & & & o sponb NOINLILSENS ON  Jseddys oyl aoupom| §1
= 00¥8 = = = = o 5 59 suolob NOILNLILSANS ON  suolol § ) 17E 1965 PIDAIH| ¥ |
- 05l - & & = S & 00e SUO| DS NOINLISENS ON  uojioB 8uo u suys sscns poAIH| €1
- 12e - - 0568 S &5'E - 0l xcq 05 4o %0q Jopioy Jaddoios Ajejos apo|q Jozoy| 71
& = o = 0£'ge V&gl 9E°0F & 521 59502 SPOND  QINDITNIL YDD3Ig Yjim JSUDSID 1BWoD| ||
- - - - L6°1 21’2 Zé'L S 05E SuioB 18502 sad $0B ¢} "6 | %6 yooaig| o1
= 00 = o 281 4TZ 8zz & 009 sponb {p1ov LON] JBUDSID Moq JefoL| 4
S S 0 = = = SO'S1 & Sl 59502 1B Y 18y 5°E YnjHuos| g
- = - = = S 00T & e Yone Ao sssusdgp ysan-uos] £
- 2 = 5 = = sZ8F = 05 $8500 Ajuo codwoys Apoq pub doos puoy usay-uosf ¢
- 6188 & - 05 /8 54'8E ol'gy S o4 S0 8305 Jod ¢4 o1 Ad  onssy jepol] ¢
- SECE - - 0042 8T'ZT STFE & SZZ SS500 AIDADTI ON o4 sed 000z Aid Z Bnssy ool 9/d siios ¢ oquwint| ¢
& o = & = & & & 002 SE500 NOILNLISANS QN UOYOW UB 09148 [8mO) |03 IYng-0i81000| ¢

A dl 2022 = a9l 09'€Z &4 FE rE Ll T8l 001 58500 1102 Ul Agsiop yBiIy suosoiu 01 /006 96X0E weun uod ysoil| Z

S£61 Zg'le = 0T A 8L'EE S84 9L¥E 0L'sT 001 53502 SO0 (10! Ul AYisuBp YBiY SUSIII 91 3/A0GT BrXOF 1oun un) o] |
Npdun awybupds Ys oloqiaju| OoNH jodag awoy JuInig uoduawy | peisanbas pajsanba suoypyrads rad way jo Aguonb pup uoydudsaq #

)4 AD aup

uoyongo) piog 8844 P19 Of UOYDHAU|

3D3IN0OD YOINNT ODIXIW MIN




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Invitation to Bid # 989

Purchase of Vehicles for the College Motor Pool

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Date: October 25, 2006

Prepared by: Joshua Morgan

Coordinator of Purchasing




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

General Information

On October 3, 2004, legal notices were sent to the following three newspapers
requesting sealed bids for the purchase of vehicles for the college:

1} Hobbs Daily News Sun
2} Lovington Leader
3) Albuquerque Journal

Bid packets were sent to six potential bidders.

Four bidders submitted a bid within the time frame specified by the bid package.
No bidders were present at the opening.

The Business Office and College Motor Pool have evaluated the bid received.
Their recommendation is shown on Page 3.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS
Evaluation and Recommendation

The bidders responding to Invitation to Bid #98% were Permian Ford, Watson Truck &
Supply, and Western Chrysler, of Hobbs, NM and Don Chalmers Ford of Rio Rancho, NM.

The Administration recommends acceptance of the bid from Don Chalmers Ford for the
following vehicles:

2007 Ford Crown Victoria for the College Motor Pool: $19.648*
2007 Ford Crown Victoria for the College Motor Pool: $19.648*
TOTAL: $39.294

Source of Funding: - FY 2006/2007 Vehicles - Plant — Major Equipment
Account #: 21001-4002-73102-9211
Amount: $39.294
Budget: $50.820

*Per Don Chalmers Ford's bid response, it was indicated that the specifications were not
met for the touring sedans. The items noted as exceptions to the specifications are shown
on the following pages. The Business Office and Motor Pool would recommend that we
accept the bid with exceptions noted. A determination has been made based on the
following:

1. Don Chalmers Ford's bid indicated a 4.6 litre engine. We requested V-8 or equivalent
to minimum HP of a V-8; minimum 5.0 litre.

Comparisons of the Crown Victoria HP with other vehicles in the same class:
2007 Chrysler 300 3.8L V6 12 valve 250 HP

2004 Buick LaCrosse 3.8L V4 12 valve 200 HP




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Invitation to Bid #989

New Mexico Junior College contemplates purchasing two (2) vehicles for the College
Motor Pool. Bids will be awarded on an item - by - item basis. No minimum quantity is
guaranteed. New Mexico Junior College reserves the right to reject any and all bids on
any or all item(s}).

Please note: The college has been mandated by the Alternative Fuels Acquisition Act to

have 75% of dll light duty vehicles operating on alternative fuel: therefore, if yvou have

these types of vehicles available please indicate that the vehicle is an alternative fuel

item and quote accordingly. Alternative Fuel vehicles will be given priority over non-

alternative  fuel vehicles. [See attachment of the Legislative and Executive
Recommendation and Executive Order No. 2004-019.)

PLEASE INDICATE “Y" YES OR “N" NO FOR EACH SPECIFICATION FOR ALL VEHICIES.

Vehicle Specifications — College Motor Pool {Quantity 2):

The college desires (2) 2006 or 2007 full size deluxe four door sedans with the following
specifications:

Specifications for full size deluxe four door sedans:

Brakes, power-anti-lock 4-wheel disc
V-8 Engine or equivalent to minimum HP of a V-8; minimum of 5.0 litre
Automatic 4-speed transmission with overdrive
Steering-power rack-and-pinion
Jack & lug wrench; steel radial tires
Heater/defroster and electric rear window defroster
Interval wipers & washer
Remote electric right and left side mirrors
Front and rear reading lamps
Lighted visor mirrors
Bumpers front and back
Glass: tinted all around
Power windows with driver's express down w/ lockout
Power frunk door opener and power door lock system
Power antenna
Exterior color: white only
Exterior protective body side moldings - factory installed
Door edge guards
Interior: color coordinated with exterior; seats with reclining split front seat; driver
side 6-way power seat
Interior color: Tan or Light Gray
Color keyed front and rear carpeted floor mats
Air bag, dual-driver and front passenger
Air conditioning-factory installed
Electric speed cruise control with resume




Radio-AM/FM Radio/Clock/Cassette/CD/ with coaxial front and extended range
rear speakers
—___Warranty - Stondard Factory Warranty

Are any of the sedans alternative fuel vehicles? Yes No




"RICE SOM DDIUSA | AUO PUD [9POW §-A D JON sae

"8I 0'S D JOU 34| 6'E © 51 SUIBUS B ..

"84 0°S D JOU a4 'y D 5| suIBUS SU],

" Alenyoadsal z4eer © PUD 0/ L6E © # SIPIUBA

SOl £65°6% | UM 0IB|0S S)IGOWSPIO 100Z © PUC s3Il Z0E8L L

Uila SNINDJ PJOS 466 | © BUIDEICRE SI0 5 DLIOIDIA UMOID £00Z @UL

00°96Z'6€ $AI19 GIQUVYMY 40 TVIOL
ON ONaas Q00BZ 1T [3 PFAE0E 0000V EZ 1 B550.D07 AN 00T uppas }S]0IABYD UOSIOM
ON ONas ST 6062 § pENLL 0sIIYE 4 ssisAgD Buunol oog £00Z|  uopss
ON ONasx SPTe0'IT $ rEdLL 00141ee 4 Qar L6y 26p0Q /00Z] uopes JBISAID WIBISaM
SOA ONa 99'679'C ¢ Ory6T S IFB'ET z DLOIDIA UMOID PIOd £00Z|  uDpss PIO UDILLIS
S84 ON, 09°699'81 $ 8ri.e 00'8r9's1 4 DLIOIDIA UMOID pJod /00Z| uopsg P04 si8Lwjoyd uod
BIDIYBA LI9W Ajud Pquiny Aont JOpUBA AQ Jopuap Aq pig s3121yaA jo uoldudsag pajsanbay OpUIA
[ong SA|DUISYY suoynoyoads uoloN|DAI 22U 3oud pig P AD IPNRA
; 10} junowy [[IRTET 11 |ocd 1ojow abGajon
G6" X G4 X BY} IO} FDIYDA MIN ¥ JO ISDYDING
Apunung pig sgs#all

26a]j07 I0UN| ODXAW MaN




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Reguest for Proposal #93

Digital Cellular Phone & Pager Service and Support Services

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Date: October 25, 2006
Prepared by: Joshua Morgan
Coordinator of Purchasing




1)

2)
3)
4)
5)

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

General Information

On September 19, 2006 legal notices were sent to the following three newspapers
requesting proposals for Digital Cellulor Phone & Pager and Support Service:

(1} Hoblbs Daily News Sun

{2) Las Cruces Sun News

(3) Albuquerque Journal

On that same date bid packets were sent to four {4} potential bidders.
Three (3) bidders submitted sealed bids and one (1) bidder did not respond.

No bidders were present at the opening,

The Business Office has evaluated the proposal received and the
recommendation is shown on Page 3.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS
Evaluation and Recommendations
Three vendors responded to our Request for Proposal # 93 in accordance with our due date and
time. They were Alltel Communications and Leaco of Hobbs, NM, and Sprint Nextel of Lubbock,

™.

The following pages reflect the specifications of the Digital Ceilular Phone & Pager and Support
Service RFP.

The Administration recommends acceptance of the proposal submitted by Leaco of Hobbs, NM
as follows:

LeacoWireless Phone Service for NMJC - per month per phone $39.99
Based on 42 phones and 11 pagers (pagers are free)

Total Cellular Phone/Pager cost for the first year: $23,515.00

Source of funding: Cellular Phone/Pager accounts for various departments account number:
000X -XXXX-71106-xxx.




00t JH0IS oot JH0IS
ON ON
‘Spuayoam

% sjybiu papwun ‘suoyd
1ad ssjnuw jeuoppe 00S

seInUIN 000'6Y ‘sejnuiw pajood 00S'¥Z
Buibessop xo]

PUBLILIOD 82107

g9 SSORNIM

aoue)stp Buo) epim ucieN

ey sd10A I'eyy 9210A
buibeq ouswinN

Buies Aem ¢

Buieps 180

Buipsesod o Buipsemuo (1D
al lejep dl 1ejed
VYWQao N3Q!

IV [91XoN JuLIdS

T4 JH02S
S9A Sy39vd

ajigow
0] 2|IqoL pajwun ‘sajnuiw
puaxeem 2 Wb 005 vz

‘sajnuiw awnAue 009'6l S3LNNIN

aouelsip Buol apim uonen
IE|N JI0A

Bunjes Aem ¢
Buniem 110
Buipiemio jjied

di senep S3dNLv3d

YAWAO
ooval

S3INOHd

sed1nmes Joddns pue sisbed ‘sauoyd Jejnjjas apiAoig
03 paysanbaa 9o1A19s ay) Buissasppe ul jesodoud jo sssuybnotoy| (v

|esodold Jo uopjenjeas

s291A19¢ Hoddng @ asialeg Jabed ‘auoyd Jenjas jenbig

€6 # TvSOdOdd JOd 1S3ND3IY



1A FJ00S

Bunpg 1evoq

8|qe]leAY 821M9G |B20T]
Jesh auo - Qjuelepp
0vZ88 WN ‘sqqoH

1S J8uint "N 6181
suonedUNWWOoY |syiv

00g A0S T4 I0OS
¥ooggn-
- [opxaN juudg ybnosyy Bung Bunig 1200
pajWwI 991A9G (8207 9ige|ieAY 901AI9S [8007]
Jeak auo - Alueuepp Jeak auo - Queuepa
¥Zr6. X1 'H20qgn] 02IX8\) MBN ‘SqqOH
00L-9 8)NS JeaNS ISLL €LY Aempeoig 1sep 022
[SxaN Wwudg 0oean

Jauuew Ajown g ajenbape ue w o6ajj0d ay) @91A19s 03 A gy (g



046

s8¢ OIS

Jobed Jad Alyuow g6°6Z - stebed
yuow sad g0 #$ - aueInsu)

Jad sjue0 ¢ seINUI |eUCIIPPY
05°Z¥$ - 994 Alyuon

66'68% - seuoyd |18 J0 150D

Jad sjua0 o - eoueysig Buo
ajnuiw Jad suso gg° - Buiweoy
(pamepn) 884 uonealoy

GG

09
0s
g9
gs

abajjod ey 0} Juswdinba pue asiasas jo Buoud aannedwos uejuiew pue Jalo o) A)gy

0€6

0gc JH00S

Jabed sad Ajyiuow gL ¢ - suebed
yjuow sad ¢g'Ge - sourInsu|

Jad sjuad G senul [euonIppy
-66'€€$ - 994 AjLpuoiy

00°00$ - ssuoyd (190 J0 150D

Jad sao g - aoue)sig Buo
sjnuiw Jad sjued Q¢ - Bulweoy
(penlepn) @34 uoneAnoy

09

0L
0L
0L
09

000°L

0S¢ F400S

99} ON - Jebey

99} ON - SouUBINSU|

1ad sju8d g€ seynUIW [eUOCIPPY
66'6$ - 994 AjLguop

00°00¢% - sauoyd 1190 Jo 1s0D
Jad sjus2 g - esueysig Buo
anuiw Jad sjuaeo g - Buleoy
(poAtep) @34 uoneandy

FHOIS TV1OL

0L

0L
0L
04
02

S1S00D

(2



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Human Resources

Memorandum
To: Dr. McCleery
From: Charley Carroll
Date: October 25, 2006
Re: Request Board Approval for Employment of Relative: General

Maintenance — Lead Journeyman Electrician

Afier reviewing applications for the General Maintenance — Lead Journeyman Electrician
position, I would like to recommend Mr. Royce “Neil” Sudduth for the vacancy. Per the
2006-2007 NMJC Employee Handbook, (Policy No. 203 — Employment of Relatives), 1
am requesting approval from the Board because Mr. Sudduth is related to Rhonda
Sudduth, Database/Server Specialist.

Pending Board approval, I would like for Mr. Sudduth to start full time employment on
November 1, 2006.

Thank you for your consideration.

Charley Carroll
Director of Physical Plant

5317 Lovington Highway » Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 « (505) 392-5229 = FAX (505) 392-3589



